



August 2, 2019

Nick Lecrone
Project Manager/ Estimator
Stenstrom Petroleum Services Group

Dear Mr. Lecrone,

Franklin Fueling Systems has determined that Fuel Ethanol, also known commercially as E85, containing 51 % to 83 % ethanol by volume, is compatible with AGB models of the Defender Series Over Fill Prevention Valve, specifically part numbers 708591921, 708591922, 708592921, 708592922, 708594901.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Loren Swalheim", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Loren Swalheim
Director, Global Technical Services
Franklin Fueling Systems